AGENDA
Regular Council meeting to be held

a n Tuesday September 18, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.
- Trout Creek Friendship Centre

The Municipality of

‘'owa

1, CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY IN'I;EREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREQOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS -
5.1 Matthew Larivee — Yurt Rental Business presentation.

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting minuies of September 4, 2018

7. MINUTES AND REFORTS FROM COMMITTELES OF COUNCIL
7.1  Powassan Recreation Committee minutes of September 5, 2018

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS

9. STAEF REPORTS
9.1 Tender Results Memo, L. Marshall
9.2 Tender Results — Main S5t N Survey Tender —results at meeting

10. BY-LAWS
10.1 By-Law 2018-44 Advanced Voting

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS

13. ADDENDUM

14. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

15. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16.1 September 2018 Schedule of Events

16. PUBLIC QUESTIONS




17. CLOSED SESSION

17.1 Adoption of Closed Session minutes of September 4, 2018

17.2 Proposed disposition of land- Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(c) of the
Procedural Bylaw- a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land for municipal or board
purposes.

17.3 Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural
Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board empioyees.

17.4 Identiftable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural
Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees.

Personnel.

18. MOTION TO ADJOURN




i
N

Maureen Lang

From: Matt larivee <mlarivee@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10,2018 12:13 PM

Tao: Maureen Lang

Subject: Proesentation to council for the formation of a start up business

Good afternoon Maureen, just to follow up on our phone conversation, I would like to make a short presentation
to council regarding the new business enterprise I wish to start up and operate in Powassan.

I am looking to start and operate a Yurt Rental business located on my Farm on Memorial Park, the idea of what
we are calling a "Yurt Experience" would be that people would have a rustic type stay in one of our Yurts
complete with woodstove, 70 acres of trails to explore and the availability of fresh food grown on location. The
"glamping" movement has grown exponentially over the last 10 years with folks looking to get away from the
city into the back country without the need having to set up tents and sleep on the ground, and our Yurt
experience will aim to provide that.

We have started the process and have had consultation meetings with the building inspector, zoning, and fire
safety.

I would now like to bring our business proposal to council to briefly outline what benefits our new business has
to offer the community, the process we have already gone through, and to seek any questions or concerns the

council may have that we would address before going through the lengthy process of re-zoning for the purpose
of commercial tourism.

This would be a short pretension outlining the things I have mentioned and a detailed plan will be submitted for
the re-zoning process. '

Thank you for your time,

Matthew Larivee
Crroup Commissioner
|51 Powassan Seouting
Powassan. Ontario
Phone: [T05]840-8598

EOF 1 Q 3 4
1 cowoLare.| Yol VRt
AGENDA e
TEN # =N




P The Municipality of

Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, September 4, 2018, at 7:60 pm
Council Chambers — Maple Room @ 250 Clark

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Ted Weiler, Deputy Mayor
Roger Glabb, Councillor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Absent:
Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO-Clerk-Treasurer

Presentatiens: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:
Markus Wand Item 12.5 I provide parking on neighbouring property for
this event (from Aug 23/18 Council meeting)

2018-420

2018-421

2018-422

2018-423

2018-424

2018-425

2018-426

2018-427

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the agenda of the Council meeting of September 4, 2018, be approved as amended:
Add: ltem 9.4 Winter Sand Tender Results Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That the minutes of the regular Council meeting of August 23, 2018, be adopted. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Brition
That the minutes dated June 6, 2018 from the Powassan Recreation Committee, be
received. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand '
That the minutes dated July 3, 2018 from the Public Works Committee, be received. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D, Britton
That the memorandum dated August 31, 2018 from Deputy Clerk Kim Bester regarding
the Regional Economic Development (RED) Event being held October 11, 2018, be
received, and further, that Council contribute $1000,00 to the event in support of

economic development for our area. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand

That the memorandum dated August 31, 2018 from Deputy Clerk Kim Bester regarding

the Almaguin Volunteer Recruitment & Appreciation Day, be received. Deferred
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton

That the memorandum from Deputy Clerk Lesley Marshall regarding the results for the

Granular ‘A’ tender, be received, and further, that Council approves the bid from Clouthier
Construction. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That the memorandum from Deputy Clerk Lesley Marshall regarding the results for the
Winter Sand tender, be received, and further, that Council approves the bid from

Whitmell Ltd, Carried
DATE OF D oo
couc e Qept f,“ 't
AGENCA '
(et # -1




2018-428

2018-429

2018-430

2018-431

Moved by: M, Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the accounts payable listing reports dated September 4, 2018, in the total amount of
$364,218.78, be approved for payment.

Moved by: D. Britton - Seconded by: T. Weiler
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 7:30pm to discuss:

17.1  Adoption of Closed Session Minutes of August 7, 2018.

172 Proposed disposition of land-Section 239(2)(c) of the Municipa! Act and under
6(1)(c) of the Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition
of land for municipal or board purposes.

173 Identifiable Persons-Section 239(2)(b) of the municipal Act and under 6(1)b)
of the Procedural Bylaw-matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or board employees.

Moved by: D. Britton Secorided by: M. Wand
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:00pm.

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now adjourns at 8:00pm.

Mayor CAO-Clerk-Treasurer

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried



The M u"nériipali‘ty of
Powa:=an

Recreation Committee Minutes September 5, 2018

Attendees: Mayor Peter Mclsaac, Gerry Giesler, Councillor Markus Wand, Michelle Heasman, Mallory
Slingertand, Annette Szczygiel (PMHA Rep), Kim Lindsay {Curling Club Rep)

Absent with regrets: Kerl Poirler (Soccer Rep)

Staff: Mike Heasman Recreation and Facilities Manager

1. Call to Order @ 7:05 PM by G. Giesler

2. Agenda
Moved by: M. Wand  Seconded by: M. Slingerland

That the agenda be adopted with the addition of 6 b) Letter from Trout Creek Friendship Club
and the removal of item 7 e) Canada Day
Motion Carried

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
None

4. Presentations
None
5. Minutes
Moved by: M. Heasman Seconded by: K, Lindsay

That the minutes from the June 6, 2018 meeting be accepted as circulated,
Motion Carried

6. Correspondence

a} The Recreation Committee received a letter of resignation from Mary Houghton,

The Committee will send a letter of thanks to her and recommends that Council send
one as well,

b} The Recreation Committee received a letter from the Trout Creek Friendship letter
requesting that a Zoll AED be purchased for their facility so that batteries and pads

are more easily obtained. The Facility Manager will investigate funding
opportunities for a new AED.

7. Outstanding Business
a) Beerfest Update
o Looks like a modest profit was made
* Approximately 350 attended
¢ Next Beerfest Committee meeting will be September 15

DATE GF
COUNGIL MTE.
AGENEA
L}_TEM i




8. New Business

b) Sportsplex Update
* The Hit the Ice filming went well with no major issues
* Repairs to the upstairs hall are almost complete
¢ The two new staff members are working out great,

¢} Canoe Race
*  Low turn out of teams
* Willadd a kayak and paddle board category to the event for next year

d) Fish Derby
* The Recreation Committee received the Fish Derby report from
M. Slingeriand
* (CTV news was onslte as well as one of the radio stations
* The pavilion needs repairs done to it. Will add it to the budget for next
year.

e) PMHA Requests
»  Stick holders have been installed
*  PMHA will be allowed to install a display case

s PMHA will not be allowed to paint their logo on the walls of the main
lohby.

a) Sportsplex Bar Manager
The Sportsplex Bar Manager resigned, a replacement is being sought out, The
Facility Manager will assume those duties until a replacement is found.

b) Porta Room @ Glendale
The Lion’s Club would like to fix up the Port A Room at Glendale Park and use it
for storage. The Recreation Committee agreed to let them use it but would
prefer that the building be moved to a more discreet location if possible,



9. Community Updates

¢« Lindsay — Ice making starts this week at the Curling Club, will be opening October
1=,

s M. Wand — The Smoke n Spurs was terrific; the event is growing each year,

» P, Mclsaac ~ Both the Trout Creek and Powassan fairs were great this year.

* P, Mclsaac — The Powassan Biker's Fest had a great turnout for the ride, low turnout
for the evening activities.

» P. Mclsaac — Voodoos home opener on September 7t

+ M., Slingertand — Almaguin Quilt Guild sold raffle tickets and raised $2412.20 for the
Nipissing Serenity Hospice

¢ A Szczygiel — Shawn Essery is the President of PMHA and Danny Davis Is Vice
President,

G. Giesler — Fish Hatchery will be located at St. Gregory’s School this year.

Next Meeting: October 3, 2018 @ 7:00 PM @ 250 Clark

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 PM

Chair Recreation & Facilities Manager



.

The Municipality of 466 Main Street :
Powa gaa n P.0. Box 250 Tel: {705) 724-2813 info@powassan.net
Powassan, Ontario POH 120 Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net
To: Clerk, Council

From: Deputy Clerk
Re: Tender Results ~ Paving

Below please find a summary of tender results for 2018-01 Paving that closed, after an extension Sept 6% 2018, All
submissions have been reviewed by staff, and tender openings were witnessed by Public Works Foreman F. Young, and
Deputy Clerk L. Marshall and a representative from Pioneer Construction. A recommended successful bidder per the terms
of the municipal procurement policy has been noted below.

COMPANY

SUBTOTAL HST | TOTAL BID
M ) : | 005

T o ?7{:‘("

iR

Recommendation: Pioneer Construction




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2018-44

Being a By-Law to provide for advance votes to be held prior to voting day

WHEREAS Section 43(1) of the Municipal Elections Act, 8.0. 1996 provides that a municipal
council shall pass a by-law establishing one or more dates for an advance vote, and the hours
during which voting places shall be open on that date or dates;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan enacts as
follows:

1. That advance vote shall be held on Saturday, October 6, 2018 between the hours of

10:00am and 1:00pm at Trout Creek Community Centre, 181 Main Street
Trout Creek.

2. That a second advance vote shall be held on Thursday, October 11, 2018 between
the hours of 4:00 pm and 8:00 pm, at 250 Clark Street Powassan

3. That any and all previous by-laws with respect to Advance Votes be and are hereby repealed.

4. That this by-law shall take effect and come into force upon final passing.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time

And considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time and passed as such in open Council on September
18%, 2018

Mayor

Clerk

T I

DA I




(ze'651'4%) 0003
(28'651°2%) 000

(ro822'Z18) 0005
(ps822°218  00'0%

(vo8iz°2i$) 000%
(vs'8i2'2I$}  ODOS
(20°921°28)  0OO$
(20841°28)  ©o00%
(20641°28)  00°0%
{20621'28)  00°0%
(65°226°18)  oo0%
{se'126'13)  000%
{og'as¥'28)  00°0%
{og8L¥'2$) ooog
{gz'9ev'es)  000%
{gzoev'es)  000%

(veiz'2is) 0008
(bs'8iz’Zls) 0008
(p5RiZCL8)  000%
(pegiz'ziy) o000%
(bs8i2'zES) 000%

(80°069°661 1) 00 0%
(60'069'561 "L $) 00 0%

{60°069'561'1$) 00°08
(oz'zeo'sg)  00'0$
(ozze0'sg) 0008

soueleg (J1A $ pajedpng

1ININLINDSF ® 301440
LNINLINDIT ® 321440

WYHD ORI MUY 10 05T
AWVHOOU YO 052

NWVHOOHd-MHV1D 062
NYHDOHd-MEY10 052
XV4 2 INOHJT13L
X4 ® INOHII3TTL
XV % INOHdJ313L
X¥4 3 INOHdT13L
TONNOD HINIM GIL
TNSNNOD BAIM A3L
HOAVYIW-OVVSIOW d
HOAVYIWN-OVYVSION d
TMINNOI-8EYIO™
TONNOJ-99vY 10y

WYHOOHd-MUY10 052
WVHDOUSHMEVTIO 052
WVHOOHAMHY1D 052
WYHOOHd-MYVTD 052
WYHDOHd-MHVTD 0S5€

TOOHOS-18 Mdv10 052
TOOHDS-LS MHV1O 052

TJOOHOIS-1S MYV10 0S2

ONININVYL/NOILLNIANOD

DNINIVHI/NOILENIANGD

uondiiosa(] JUNo2Y

0+919-01-01
0¥919-03-01L

¥eL1i8-01-0L
$9LL9-01-01

¥G419-01-01
PSLle-01-0L
085180101
055190101
05519-0L-0L
05519-01-01

620190101

620180101
920180101
9¢01L8-01-01
S20L9-01-0L
SCOLe-01-01

¥SLl9-01-0)
veiig-0L-0L
vGLL8-0L-0F
YSi19-01-0L
¥8419-01-01

S6219-01-01
S5/18-01-01

S§G219-01-01

0£519-04-04

0e519-01-01

iaqlunp JUnossy

or'thes

Seg
00°08%%

68°EES

£5°0%
66'62%

Sy'ag
00°087$

£5°0%
66'6Z%

h ] #w31]
YOAIDY
SRS DI IONND
,mm \ N \ .Tlm\ 353G
8LI0EMBO sjgelsavdaiucu 1 SH gL/0L/B0 it
81/0L/60 SNINYETO 0440 8L/0L/E0 e
0Z1 Hod ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘0¥ 39VS IV 80722 'NIVLSVE AZT13HS \2L6
gL/oLme0 eiqaisacdaluol | SH 21/01/60 Sliege
2L/01/60 FSNIDE NYEHDOHAMEY 1D 062 8L/0L/60 o]y Wratin

89Z91d 'NO’ AvE HLMON ‘LS ¥3HSIF €811 ‘AL SNddNS LNVHNLSIH ONV FHOLS YOVNYD SNYHL 5106

L5°L18%

8603
L8'65%
ge'0$
29'0%
LT AV
o ZE%
€908
99'sES
9E'ed
501613
Z90%
ouges

ST'0LLS
£8'LLE
Lro%
SE'ECH
65°L¥S
0c'28%
06'99%
18°0%
vZor$
Z0'615%
Z0'615%

009218
009418

00°591%
00'69i%

iy peackddy  Jung eajoau)

86°0%
18'65%
9e'0%
99°0%
5¢02%
¥ e
£9°0$
99'5E%
eees
S0'161%
29°0%
g0'geS

£8'L1E
L 0%

SEETS
65°L¥S
oe'18$

18°0%
¥ ord

206153

009418

00'sgi$

8L/0L/60 s|qeiarcdaluou I 5H 81/01/60 L¥9042026L
81/0L/60 INOHA HOLYNIGHO0D ©0dd 81/0L/60 L #90.20261
21/0L/60 s[qeisacosiuou IgH 81/01/60 LE0LE0C6 1
8L/0L/60 S[eRACOaIUOY | SH 81/01/60 L¥90L2026L
8L/0L/60 1120 ATNSTT 8L/0L/60 LP90.20261
8L/0L/60 T30 NIFENYW 8L/OL/ED LP90.20261
gL/oLe0 |qeier0odiucy | SH 81/0L/60 L¥90.2026¢%
8L/ol/80 120 ¥373M A3l 8L/ole0 1¥380/2026L
8L/0160 SlqeisAcaaluou LgH 8L/0L/G0 L¥80420C61L
81/01/60 TI13D - DYVSIOW d 8L/0L/60 LIF80.L2026 1
8L/0L/60 fiqeJaAndalucU 1 GH 8L/0L/60 L730420C61
81/01/60 T130-9av19°Y 8L/0L/60 190220261
6dE JEW 'NO °* ST NOQ ‘0016 X08 "0'd "L2LV SY3DO0H c968

81/0L/60 ISNIIKT NVHOOHS HHVY IO 052 81/01/60 gevie
21/01/60 ajelencIaluou [ SH gL/01L/60 YOrie
81/01/60 ASNIdXT WVHOOUd-MHVYTID 052 81/01/60 YO¥ve
g8L/0L/60 IASNI LT WVHDOH-MEYID 052 8L/0L/60 covve
8L/0L/60 ISNIdX3 WVHOOHd-XMHVI0 05E 8L/01L/60 eLeve
0Z1 HOd 'NC ' NVSSYMOd ‘Z2¢ X08 '0'd "L¥YIN-NTYA S.T13HSO cikes
81/01/60 SiqeJaA0IBIIoU ESH 81/0L/60 S¥9/8
21/0Li60 TOOHOS-LS MHYTD 0SZ 81/01/60 G¥9.8
ire 8ld ‘NO " AVE HLINON 79% X0g “TVINTY LVIN AVE HIMON 068e
gL/0LE0 HILYM-LS HHVTO 052 8L/01L/60 816 000111

0Z1 HOd 'NO ° NVSSVYMOdJ 05Z X0 "NYSSYMOd JO ALITYLIDINNN 5288

gLI0LB0

8L/0L/60

s12Q eng

{lioday reaosddy j1ounos)
unyf anbayy Areunuijoldd d/y
uessemod jo Ayjedrojunyy

d44VLS DNINIVELL/NOLLNIANOD 81/0L/60 810¢ ¥ 1d3S
012 HOd ‘NO “M3TID LNOL. * ‘“ONVT NITHNVIN S£88

44V1S ONINIVHL/NOIINIANGD 8L/01/60 8102 L€l 1Ld3S
ort vod ‘NO ‘3TvaAsSiNT ‘0L X049 © 2 INOZ - OLIWY 958¢@

INIWNHIAOD TVHINTD
uopduosag areg J1aqunNasioal]
Jopuap

wdeg:L  gLOZ/OLE




£2'CZEEYLS : INIJNNYIAOD TVHINID |BJOL

60cLLS
(eo'gez'yrLs) O0'0% 14O/ HIHNOD/FOVLISOd 00918-0L-0L 0L0% 04°0% 8L/OL/60 |jgelanodauol | SH 8L/0L/60 9962C0ES
(seczz'vls) 0008 1dO0/H3IHN0DEOVESOd 00919-01L-0% L3'BES 186ES 8L/0L/60 HIIHOTAEIHNOD/ZOVLISOd 81/0LIB0 9962¢0ES
(6o'czc'¥i$) 000% 14003 N00FADVISOd 008Le-0L-01 66°0% 66 0% 21/0L/60 8|qelaandsiuou 1SH 81/01/60 95957625
(so'szz'¥1$) 00°0% 1dO2AE3-NGOAEOVISOd 00919-0L-0L 62°95% 62°95% gL/0L/60 H3IS0D/3HNO0ADVLISOd 8L/QLIBD 985GZ6CY
(o'szz'vl$) 0008 1dOOAF-NOD/ADVLISOd 00919-0L-0L 10°0% Loog 2L/01/60 a|qelaaclaiucl ISH 8L/0L/60 Zlel062S
(69°'522'¥l8) 00°0% 1dOO/AH3RNCOAE0VY1IS0d 00919-01-0} ¢6'ed Z6'es gL/0L/60 HIIHdODAIHN0D/F0VISOd 810160 Ziel062S
Sd? MSIN “NO ‘OLNOMOL WV N1S 6£5P X08 "0'd "0Ll1 YA¥NYO Xou33 9€20L
Z9'906°8E1% ’
{e0°156'99%) 00°0% DNIFNNSMYVIO 082 €5219-01-0L 05'¢9L'2S 059128 gL/01/60 algqeieacoauoy JSH 810160 40
(g0156'99%)  00°0% ONITNNGHEV1D 052 €G19-01L-01 12'926'ZZIS 12'926'2Z1$  8LOLIBD ISNIIXI DNITTING-HMYY 1D 0SZ 8L/0L/B0 v0g
ZMLOEd ‘NO "ANNAANs "LATHLS MOTIIM 662 AL "0 NNAJSOUd ¥SLoL
9Z°6v%
(vs'822'2L8) OO 0% WYHDOEd-MEVIO 052 ¥SA19-01-0) 00'i2s 00'Les 2L101/60 ISNIAXT WYHOOMI-HEVY1D 052 8L/01/60 SMIHLVA
{rs'822°Z18) 00°0% WYHOOHd-MHY1D 062 #6219-0L-01 ¥ 0% yog L0160 g[getaaodatuod | SH 8L/01/60 YWYHYT10d
(re'eiz'zls) 00°0% AYHDOMHd-MHY10 052 ¥GL19-0L-0L LO'GZS Lo'sZS gL/01/60 ISNIAIXT WYHDOHS-HHYIO 062 81/01/60 YAVHVYTIOAQ
* LU NYDOH SIHLYA LZLoL
. (11604441
{30°'166'99%) 0003 DNITHNG-HHYTO 052 £5L19-01-0L st'a$ Sy 8% 8L/0LB0 s|qeisrooaiuoy 1 SH 2L/0L60 icel
(s0'156'09%)  00°0% ONIATNG-MUVTD 06T €6219-01-0L 00°08%% 00°08¥$ gLI0L/60 ASNZAX3 DNIATNS-HMHEYIO 05Z 8L/OLE0 1cel
. 0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVMOd ‘avOoy IMv1 IISIANIO 681 ‘ADT NIASH 2600}
8LIEE" LS
{za'651°29) 00°0% ININGIND3 ® 01440 0¥alg-01-0L Zrozs crocs 2H01/60 SjqeiaA0OaIUOL 1SH 81L/0L/60 198262
{z8'651°L%) 00°0% ININGINDI ? 301440 0¥8L9-01-01 00091 LS 00°09L'1L$ 81/0L/60 SONVYNILNIVIAL LNIWSIND3 ® 301340 BL/OL/EC Lo8gee
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘G T1IH F1dYW 6502 ‘SIDNIANAS TYIHOLINYT S.avyg 28001
s0°6L2°cS
(Pg2e1'cl8) 0008 0SZ@TeINTD SSIANLH 15/19-01-0% 09°9% 099% gL/0L/60 3|qRisAcoaIUcU 1 SH 81/01/60 €LE9L
{Pg'ZgL'cls) 0008 05Z@THINTD SSIANLIL 28719-01-0¢ 00'sleS 00°54€8 21/0L/60 MHYTO 052@IHINTD SSINLIL 8L/0L/60 glegl
{80'156'99%) 0008 DNITING-MEVIO 052 €5/19-01-0¢ 95°1% sy 81/01L/60 a|qelaacoatuaL | SH 21/0L/60 : 2Ge9L
{90 156°99%) 00°0% DNITNSHEVTD 052 £G6.15-0L-0L FA R YA clBerd 2L/0L/80 JSNIEE DNITNNG-MYYID 05E 8L/GL/EB0 9691l
(eo'1e6'98%) 000% ONIGTING-MYYI0 082 £5219-0L-0L 0eoLs 0e 0L 8L/0L/60 8|qelan0aaiucy | SH 8L/0LE0 g8t
{g0"156'09%)  00°0% DNIGTNG-MVY 1O 062 €5419-01-01 ¥6'¥35% v6°¥85% 8L/OL/GO ASNIAXE DONIQTNG-MYVYTO 08¢ 8L/0L/EB0 LEEYQL
{80°156'99%} 0003 DNIUNG-MEVY1D 052 €G6419-01-01 25Z$ T5'Z8 8L/0L/60 s|qelsacdauou [ SH 8L/01/60 veeEsl
(80°156'00%) 0O0% DNITNNE-XEY 10 052 €£5219-01-01 GZEYLS STEVLS 8LIOLIBO ISNISXZ DNIATNG-MMYID 057 81/01/60 Feeol
{go'ts6'09%) 0O0% DINIGUNE-HYYID 052 £5219-01-0L Z6'7S eV gL/elis0 S|qEISAOSSIUOUL | SH R1/01/60 Zieul
(s0'1L56'09%) 000$ SNIGING-MEVIO 052 £5219-0L-01 OF'6LC% ov'6.28 8L/0LI60 JISNILXE DNITUNE-MHYID 052 8L/OL/G0 Zig9l
(80-1a6'99%)  000% DNINNG-MHVTD 052 €5L19-01-0} yrANk Frant 8L0LB0 8jqelaacoaluouy 1SH 8L/0L/60 L1289l
(80°L56'09%) 000$ SNINNG-XEVY1D 052 £CZ1a-0L-0L €L 0ro% £L°0vos 2L/01/60 ISNIDE ONIING-MUYTD 05 81L/01/60 [ FXA 1S
(go'ige'aas)  00°0% SNITHNE-MEVYIO 052 £5219-01-01 Ivig Irig aL/01/60 SqeIdACIBIUCY I SH 8L/DL/GD ZL2gl
(80°Lg6'998) 000% DNIQTINE-MYY 1D 05¢ €5419-01-0L gL ¥ers =3 A 8L/0L/60 ISNI4XT ONITHNG-HHEVTIO 05¢ 8L/0L/60 ¢leol
0Z1 Hod ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘Sl Y08 '0'd "1S NIVIN £8F “ON) TV LOT T3 ® ONLLVAH S.NOQ¥Nd €596
05782¢%
(ro8iCZle)  000% WNVED0HA-MEYTD 052 ¥G219-01-0L 05'82% 058¢% 2101160 ISNIIXT WYEDOHd-MIVY1D 052 8L/04/60 £g
071Z HOd NO "M3IND 1NOHWLE ‘FL  XO0d “Ha $1¥390d NITO 88 'SV TTIH ONRIdS ¥0s6
soupjeg LA ¢ pe1ebpng uonduosaq IWUNosoy JSqUUnN Junoooy  jury paaoiddy  juny adjoAu]  8jeq eng uonduasag ajeq JBqUINNSJJOAL|
opusy

. (uoday jeaorddy 1aunon)
. uny enbaysy Areunuijeid dfy
uessemod jo Ayedounyy wdgs:L  8L0Z/04/6




L6'6¥5$

(6Z'6EL'LS)  000$ 2 IVN SHYHOMOIBNd  §8089-020+  9E0$ 9£°0% 81L/01/60 SIqBISA008IUOU |SH 8L/0L/6D 1790420261
{sz6EL18) 0008 ® LVIN SYHOM OI1ENd  G90£9-020L 6008 60°03 8LI0L/BO 3jqeisaooauuou | SH 8LIOL/60 1790.20261
{6zBEL'LS) 0008 ® IVA SHHOMODINENd  G90£9-0Z0L 600§ 60°0% L0160 3|qRIBAGOSIUOU ISH 810160 L#90/20261
{6z'8EL'LS) 0003 2 IV SHHOMONENd  S90€9-020L 6008 60°0$ 8L/0L/BO S|qEISACOBIUOU L SH 81/0H/B0 \¥90£2026)
{6z'BEL1S)  00°0% 2 1VA SHHOMOINaNd  S90£2-0Z0L 6888 68'85 8L/0L/60 S|EISACORIUOU ISH §1/0L/60 1¥90L20Z61
{sz'8EL'18)  00°0$ 2 1YW SHIOMO1ENd  §90€9-0Z0L  00'GS 00°5$ 8L/01/60 TIFOSHHOM O1718Nd 8L/0L/60 1790220251
(ez6EL'1S) 0008 B VN SHHOMOIIENd  G90£9-020L  00'S$ 00's$ 81/01/60 T30 Md 810460 1P90L20261
(6ZBEL'LS)  000$ 2 IVA SHHOMOITENd  §9089-02-0L  S0'S0S6 0°508% 1/0L/60  3DI340 STNJNS B LV SHHOM OI18Nd 8L/04/60 1¥90£20261
(6zBEL'LS)  000$ B IV SHHOMOITBNd  S90€9-0Z0L  BU'SS 80'9$ gH/OL/60 T130 Md 8H01/60 179020261
(6ze€1'1$) 0008 2 IV SHUOMDITENd  G9089-0Z0L  ST0T$ 52028 gL/0L/60 137aV.L 30VIENS SHHOM D118Nd 8L/0L/ED 1$90220261
6dE OEW ‘NO * STHIN NOG ‘0016 XO8 '0°d ‘L'9LV SH3D0Y 7968
8'59$
(6zBEL'LS)  000$ 2 LYW SHHOMOI1ENd  §90£9-02-0L 06728 06'vZ$ gLIOLED  33I440 S3MddNS ® LYW SHHOM 2119Nd 8L/01/6D ZGVVE
(6zBEl1S) 0008 ? VA SHHOMOITENd  S90€9-0Z-0L  E9'LLS £9'L1L$ gLOLED D140 SINHNS 3 LYW SHHOM DI1and 8L/0L/E0 9vrre
(6zBEL'LS)  00'0$ 2 IV SHHOMOINENd  SS0E9-0Z-0L  1G°08 1508 81/01/60 8|qe19A098IU0U | SH BLIDL/ED 0L2Ye
(6z6EL'LS)  00°0% ® VA SYHOMOI1ENd  G90€9-0Z-0L  08'82$ 08'82% gLOLE0  3DIH40 SAMSANS B LYW SHHOM OI180Nd 81/01/60 0LZre
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NVSSVMOd ‘Z2¢ XO8 '0'd "L¥VIN-NTYA S, T13HSO zi88
veLvs
(z1'662'€s)  00°0$ -INTWCINOE NMYT  OFZES0Z0L. €D £8°0% 8L/OL/B0 3|qRIoAORILOU | SH SL/0L/E0 LvB0L
(zve62'es) 0008 -INSWJIND3 NMYT  OPIE90Z0L  10LVS 1O Lr$ 8LIOL/B0 S3MNAANS/LYIA-LINTWHINDS NMYT 8L/01L/B0 L¥60L
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘L # ¥ ‘3NI ¥OIMSIHO 8 HIVdTY INSWdIND3 r 3 1 6618
8L'6L8
(69590'zv8)  DO0S -SRHOMOITENd  090€9-0Z-0L  8€°1$ 8El$ gHOLB0 siq2IaA00aIUCY | SH 8L/0L/60 9185
(og0Zrs)  00°0$ -SXHOMOIENd  090£9-02-0L  O¥'8L$ 07’88 81/01/60 S3ITddNS ? TYRIZLVN-SHHOM O118Nd 81/04/60 9185
VP gld 'NO * AVE HLMON ‘Z1 LINN "IAINQ SIN¥34 191 ‘S311ddNS TYIHOLINYT G 8 4 8zie
SMYOM J1ngnd
9ZTLLS , ININLNVd3Q Fdid [BIoL
zTyves
(€1 320'9rs) 0008 SNOILYNIHO-1d3a o4 020295L0L 228 ZZ'v$ 8L/0H/B0 9lqeIAc0aIOU | SH 8L/01/60 198262
(erizo'ov$)  000% SNOILYHIJO-1d3G Fild  0Z029-Gl-0L  000vZ$ 00°0%2$ 8L/0L/B0 SNOILYNIHO- Ld3a 34l 81/0L/60 198262
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘Y TIIH 31dVIN 6502 ‘STDINNIS TVRIOLINYF S.avHg 28001
1EZaL$
(prelg'zes) 0003 INTWAINDI-L4IA THI4 OPOZOSI0L  18TS 18Z$ 8H/0L/60 9|geIA00aIUOU |SH 81/0L/60 L0098
(rieigzes)  000% INTNJINDI-Ld3a 3414 OV0Z9-GL-0L  0S'65L$ 056618 8L/0L/60 INTNINDI- Ld3Q Jxld 8L/01/60 10098
$90 2.3 ‘NO ‘FOV'Td NOLITHVD AN OTI1TLSOD § “ONI SINHOLINN NOLITHVD 9056
£5°76%
(€L1Z0'e7$) 000$ SNOUWHIHO-1d3Q 3l 020Z9SL-0L €908 €903 81L/0L/B0 SI0EIA00BIL0U | SH 8L/0HE0 L¥90.2026}
(€1120°'978) 0003 SNOUVHIJO-1dIQ 34 02029-6L-0L 1608 1670% 81/04/60 8{0/E19A008IL0U | SH 8L/0L/E0 L¥90220261
(€L120°998) 0003 SNOLYN3JO-Ld3A I 02029610k  Y8'SES va'SES 81L/01/60 TIF0 33HO Jxld 1430 8L/0L/60 L¥90220261
(e1120'978)  00°'0% SNOILVHIHO-1d3a I 02029610k  60°55S 60'5S$ 8L/0L/60 T130 43HO 3xld 8L/OL/ED ++90420261
64 DS NO * STTIA NOQ ‘0016 XOE "0'd "L¥LV SHID0N z968
0Z'€1Z$
(€r1zo'9v$)  00°0% SNOILY¥IdO-1d30 34 020296104  OZTELZH 0z ELZS L/01/60 HIAMIS ANV HILVM ATSILHVND 1430 Fniid 81060 816 L0OSY0Z
021 Hod “NO *  NYSSVYMOd ‘0SZ XO8 ‘NVSSYMOd 40 ALITVJIOINAW 5288
ININLYEV43Ia I
soueeg LA ¢ pelsbpng uondusssq juncosy JequinN Juneddy Wy parociddy Wy adjoAl]  8jeqsnq uonduossg a1eQg JSqQUINND3IoAU]

(L1oday jeaorddy jouna))
uny anbayn Areunuiaid 4y
uessemod jo Aediaiunyy widgg:L  8L0Z/0L/6




(£2°922%)
{£2°9€2%)

(129528}
(2£°952%)

{cz60Z"7%)
(e2°60Z'73)

(6tr512°c)

(vezzesLy)
(PeTezsiy)

(vezET's)Le)
(rezze'sLsy)

{z2°80270728)
(2260270723}
(z2'602°0vES)
(z2604'0028)

(6Z'681°1S)
(6TBEL 1)

sauejeg QLA

00°03%
000%

00 0%
00°0%

o0'0%
00°0%

0o0'0%

0008
oo 0%

00'0$
0o0$

000%
o00%
00'0%
00°0%

00 0%
00'0%

$ paefipng

S1SQ2 Li6
81802 k6

81803 116
S1S0D L6

INIWIOUOLNT MY 1-Ag
ANIWITHOSNI My T-A9

als dOXd/MYIAS/08D

-3LIS TIHaNT
=31S TI4ONY1

-2 TIHaNVT
“31IS THIANVT

XYLl SVO-IVLIdvD
XYL SvO-IVLILVD
XV1 SVO-TYLUdVO
XYL SVO-IVLidvD

® LV SMHOM DINand
T LVIN SHEOM O1N8and

uondiiosag junosay

§65Z9-05-01
§GG29-08-01

955280501
§6529-05-04

08529-05-01
08529-05-01

~ GLigg5r-0lL

0lL6¥9-5Z-0t
0L6¥SSZ-0L

016¥8-52-0L
0L6¥FS-S¢-0L

S68€9-02-01
S68€9-0¢-01
S68£9-02-0)
568€8-02-01

S90€9-02-0L
S90€9-0c-01

J8qQUINN Junoaoy

05°'5£2% AlLY3d0Odd ? SNOSHId Ol NOILDI10¥d ieloL
FxA:t4
1508 15°0% 8L/0L/60 dgelsacdaluoy 1GH 21/01/60 SLOZ 9 1d3s
9.'92% 92'82% 8L/01/60 S1800 k16 8L/0L60 8029 1438
0ZL HOd "NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘3 30 MIIA ATTIVA 10Z ‘SdITTiHd INNYSNS 6116
8L°Z51$ )
¥ozs vo'ce 21/0L/60 s[qesencialuol 1 SH 21/01/60 vC6e
SL051% SL0S1% 81/0L/60 SNOIS L6 BL/OL/B0 8¥26e
9MI Sld 'NO ° AvE HLYON "3AVY AZHONVOOW 905 ‘SOIHJVHD THOW I35 9168
vress
26°0% 26°0% g81/01/60 gjqeisandaiucu | SH 8L/0L/B0 L79042026)
25258 FASIAS 8L10L/60 TI3D MV T-A8 81/0L/60 L#80.20Z61
6dE 26N 'NO “ STTIN NOd ‘0016 XOE "C'd "L3.LV SHIDOYN €968
ALY3d0¥d ® SNOSHId OL NOILDO310dd
£eL0LS INIFNLUVLIA ONIATING IBjol
£€8°L01$
£8°L015 £2°I01% 8L/0L/60 dX3 F10IHIA 1S dOHI/MYIAGIOED 8L/0L/60 210 8L ONY
OML HOd "NO “DNISSIdIN ‘910§ # #£5 AMH ‘L # 3 "NILYVIN MNYIN 7896
ININLIVLIA ONIQTING
8651708 LNINWNOHIANT IejoL
62°0iv'9%
88°0LLE 88°0LL% gL/0L/e0 sjqelaacoaiuou I SH 81/0L/E0 BLS6LLLL
LO'002'9% FO'00E'9% 8L/0L/BD S3ddNS/LYN-311S TUAANYT 81/01/60 6LSBILLL
GHE 710X ‘NO "a131d3XMVT "008Y XOZ Od *1IIHLS NOISSIINOD S81 “ONI YOVNVD SOS 0201
60°5% )
60°0% B0°0% 81/0L/60 Sjqeiaacoaluou | SH gL/0L60 L90420261
ooss oo'sd gL/OLf60 TIFO-3LIS TUHLANY 2L/0L/60 Lr9042026)
6d€ €W ‘NO * ST NOQ ‘0016 XO8 "O'd ‘1'7.Lv SNIDOY 2968
ININNOYIANT
£€'120°18% SMIOM 2119Nd jelolL
St 2528
81'2% gL'cs siLioL/B0 fqeisacdaiuol ) SH BL/OL/B0 rEEDL
00PZLS o[IRTARY gL/a1/60 dX3 S123r0ud XYL SVO-TV.1idVD 8L/0L/60 PeEgL
Jrara 12°¢8 2L/0L/60 8jqeJarcaaluoy I SH 8L/0L/G0 B60E9L
00s2l$ 00'62LS 81/0L/60 dX3 SL33rodd Xv1L Svo-IvLlidvD 8LIOL/GD 60E9L
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVYMOd 'SP X08 "0'd “LS NIV Z8F *ONI TYDINLO373 ® ONLLVIH S.NOGHNd £596
€5°0£%
£5°0% £5°0% 2L/0L/60 SqeisradaluoY [ SH 2L/0L/60 96 Py
000cs 00°0E$ 8L/0L/60 2440 S3AMHdNS B LN SHHOM D118Nd 8L/0L/60 96Ty
IVF 8id 'NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘LIFHIS $71713SSVYD 199 ‘ONILNING ALLYIE 8.L6
wy psaouddy  jury esjoau)  ajeq) ang uonduosacg - ajeg JaquIinyaoloau|

(Lioday jeaosddy jrounos)
uessemod jo Apredioiunyy wdsS:L  2LOZ/OL/G




(ce'188'0Ls)
(5e'188'0LS)

(61L98¥'Z1L3)
(01'987'ZLS)
(oL98r'ZLE)
(oL98t'ZL%)
{ovostr'zie)
(oraerzLS)
{01 98t'z14)
(01'98%'2i%)
{01-987219)
{D1'98¥'Zid)
(0L 98v'21%)

{00'785°2$)

(1Z'508°51%)

(z6'c8Y'Ees)

(1oveg)
(1968}

(82-918'21%)

asuejeg 1A

00'0%
0003

00°0%
000%
00°0%
0003
000%
000%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
000%

000%

oxos

00°0%

000%

00°0%

000%

$ pajebpng

5334 ONINNY1d
S33d ONINNYid

ONINNY 1d
ONINNYTA
ONINNY 14
SNINNY 1d
DONINNY 1d
DONINNY 14
DNINNYId
DNINNYId
DNINNYId
ONINNY I
SDNINNY1d

JINONODZ

NOIDTT NYSSYMOd

-FHINID TYOIGIW

-NINAY-NOILLYIHOIY
“NINQY-NOILYIHO3H

2 TVIN3LVIA-TOO0d

uopduoss( JUN0IIY

19°155%

000850401 7o'6% ¥9°6% 8L/01/80 a|qeioAcIalucU L SH 8L/0L60 210z B} L1438
£0085-02-01 167Lp5% £B°LYSS 8LIOLIGO S$334 ONINNYId 8L/04/60 8L0Z GL 1438
ffigsaodNg TAdMYa GeeolL
AL
50089-04-01 85'L$ 85° 1% eLL60 a|qeiaA0daiuol I SH 8L0L/60 69EE
§0089-0.-01 00'06$ 00°06% BLIOLIGO vgZ NQILYLS 32IAH3S b AMH 8L/0L/60 68te
<S0089-0L-0L At A 287C% 81/01L/60 olgelaacoaiuou [SH 81/01/60 Peee
50089-02-0L oo0% 00°0% 81/0L/60 MY T-AS DNINZAQA SS30HENd 8L/0L/60 veee
S0089-0.-01 000915 0002L% 8L/0L/60 MY TAS DNINZAA $S83DdHNd 2L/0E/60 ¥BEE
S0089-0L-01 LL'Z$ 1128 gL/0L60 sjqejancdalucu 1SH 8L/0L60 £8€E
$0089-02-01 oopels 000z1L$ 81/01/60 wgZ 303 8L/0L/60 £3EE
50089-04-01 £6'7S €6'v$ gL/01/60 a|qeiaacdaiUol I SH 8L/0L/60 Z8Ee
S0089-0.-01 00°082% 0o o8es 2L/01/60 VEZ NOILVLS 30IAY3S LL AMH 8L/0L/60 zace
S0089-0L-01 0L 0% 0408 2L/01/60 ajqesanodaiucu LSH 8L/0L60 18EE
S0089-04-0L 00°0¥% 00°0¥% 21L/01/60 VaZ ONISNOH ADD 8L/0L/60 1BEC
D8 NYT "NO “aRiavE ‘SANG HOTAVL 21 'STIIANIS ONINNVYId TVdIDINON 6916
00°000°LS
0r089-0L-0F 00'000° LS 00'000° L% eL/01L/60 Q34O INTFNDOTIAIT DINONODZ 8L/0L/E60 BLOZ S 1d3S
0%L V0d ‘NO ° ¥IAR HLNOS “IAV VMVYLLO L6 651 X089 FULNID IDUNCST NMO S.NIFNOM 6E£06
INIJINJOTIAZA 2 ONINNV1d
IP'DELS FHNLIND 2 TVOIHOLSIHH [2loL
I oELs
08929-G9-0% oels P OELS 8L/0L/60 YALYMNOIDTT NVYSSYMOJ 8L/01L/60 gL6 0Q0LLiE
021 HOd ‘NO ° NYSSYMOJ ‘0SZ X083 ‘NYSSYMOd 40 ALITVJIDINNN 5188
ANLTIND 2 TVOINOLSIH
0008 SIDIANIS HLTVIH B0l
[H L
01€59-09-0L 00°0$ 0o 0% 2L/0L60 IHLINIOD TYIIA3IW 8L/0L/60 12e
0Z! HOd ‘NO "NVSSYMOd ‘0 3OVSTV 90F2Z2 ‘NIVLSVE ATTTIHS iZk6
S3OIAN3S HLTVIH
Erro9'es NOILYIYI3N 1B10]
[4 354
0L9L9-G5-01 18708 1208 8L/0L/G0 8jqelancdaiucy LSH 81/0L/60 LYI0LTOZEL
DESLY-GG-0L G 02% SL0Z% SHOLI60 : 1132 dVS/O3IH 8L/0LIG0 L¥8022026])
6dS DL ‘NO * ST17IN NOQ '0018 XO& "0O'd "L'2LVY SHIO0H 7968
LEEPO'ES
HIM3s
oLLL9-6S-0L LE'EPR'ES LEEPI'ES 2L/01/60 ONY HILVYM ATHILHVYND 100d SNOIT 8L/01/60 816 0009821¢€
0Z1 HOd "NO ° NVSSVYMOd ‘052 XO8 ‘NVSSVMOd 20 ALITVJIDINNN Gi88
NOILLYIYO3IH
SN JUNoaoY  Juy paacsddy  Juny astoaup  sjeq and uonduossaq ajeq JaqUINNS310ALY

(Lioday eaosddy j1ounod)
uny enbayg Areujunijeid diy
uessemod jo Ayjediunyy wdsg:y  BLOZ/OL/E




62°602°C81L% :Red o] sHig Jelo)

6v°L5L'618 X31dSLAH0dS jejol
96°c£Z$
(r999+'8%) 0008 X3A1dS140dS £8619-08-01L 50vS SO'PS gL/0L/60 S[BIaACIBIUCY | SH 8LI0L/BO 0854
(r9 0ot'e$) 0003 XJ1dSLH0d4S £8619-08-01 L662CH L6'62TH 8L/OLI60 ISNIJXT DONISIVHOINNL XT1dS1IHOLS 8L/0L/60 0SSL
9v¥ 9.d 'NO ‘AVE ¥3UNNHL “LS A IWNOJOVN 212 ‘ANYJINOD SNIMING INVID SNIid3TIs 2ol
00°'00ts
(e/258'8%) 00°0% ® SHIWVIIY-INOGNVZ DEGLO-08-0L - DO00ES 0000ES 8L/0L/60 JONVYNZLNIYIN ¥ SHIVdIL-INOBWYZ 8L/0L/60 290851
798 Hid ‘NO "AVE HLNON ‘LNIISIHD IDHIANNOD 69 ‘ONI DNIONRID AVE G916
zZass
(60°209%) 000s XW¥4®? INOHJITIL 05519-08-01 Z¢9ss ¢C95% 21/01/60 113D 3IMIN 8L/0EBO LPO022026!1
6dE DEN 'NO “ ST NOQ ‘0016 X088 "0'd “191V SYIO0N 2968
1941
(680458} oo 0% STVANIH 1VIN 04619-02-0L G968 S8 v6S 8L/0L60 SIYINTH VN 8L/0L/B0 veQLg
I8 9id 'NO ' AVE HLYON ‘Z9% X089 “TV.LNIH LVIN AVE HIMON 06es
L1 IBEYS
(ggzoa'v3) 00°0% “HIMIS B HILIYA 0z619-08-0L 0008 00°0% 8L/0L/60 Siqelarooaiol | SH 2L/0L/80 816 L008glE
{5£°258'v3) 00 0% HIMIS B HILvM 02619-08-01 LLI6E'PS LI 26E'vS g8L/0L/60 XTNdSTHOLS-HIMIS ® HI1LYM SL/0LB0 8i6 L0O02BIE
0ZL HOd "NO ° NYSSVYMOd '08Z X083 ‘NVSSVYMOJ J0 ALITVAIDINAW - G188
¥ovOLS
(e2°/c8'e4) 067 0% ¥ SHIVdIH-INOIWVYZ CEBLS-08-0L ¥8v0Ls ¥ovoLs 21/04/60 TSI INVAOU 8L/0L/E0 L0BE9L
¥Z8 H1d ‘NO‘ Avd HLMON ‘IS NOSHID 95 ‘QILINIT INVION FHOOW - 2982
‘ 59°028'V18
(ecszreys) 0008 QHOAH 01L819-08-01 S90S LS S9°0L5°71% 8L/0L/60 QUOAH 8L/0L/60 816 £4¥12092L007
€7 MSIN “NO * OLNOYOL ¢ N1S “Z0l¥ X0 'O'd ‘SMUOMLIN INO OHAAH FA: T4
X31dS1H0dS
9€°LLS SHELINIO ALINNNINOD 3T LNOWL [B10]
00°05¢%
(8v°510'L$) 00'0% XV¥4 ® SNOHJITIL 05519-2-0L 000%% 00'08% 21/0L/60 730 37VA 8L/0L/B0 L¥90Le0CE]
6dE OEIN 'NO * TN NOQ ‘0016 X0F 'O'd “L'81V SH3IN0Y 2968
a0°1Zg
(ig€11'v18) o008 FONVYNILNIVIA 0e8E9-5.-01 9£°0% 9€°0% 8L/0L/60 |jqelsrodaiuou | SH 8L/OL/E0 L£298
(L8ELLPLE) 00°0% FONYNILEINIVIA 02819-¢2-0L 02028 0:02% SE/0L/60 FONVNILNIVIN 8L/01/60 LE298
L8 8id ‘NO ' AVE HLYON ‘29 X08 "TYINIY LYW AVE HIHON pgeeg
JYLNID ALINNININOD M33FHD 1NOY1L
SL65TC8 AINIWHOTIAZA ? ONINNYId B30L
soueleg QLA & pajebpng uonpduosa(q Junoasy IsquinN Junoooy Wy peacuddy  juny esioau  @yeq eng uopduoseg arq JagrunNaoIoaly

{rroday feaotddy jjaouncs)
uny anbayy Areutwifeid 4/
uessemod jo Ajijediojungy wdeg:L  2L02/0L/6




00°0€%

(91°952°961'1$) 00°0$ TOOHDS-LS WMV 052 SSLEL9-0L-0L oo0es co0ss 81171160 IOVIIN 8LF/E0 8102 1t 1438
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘3 ¥a MIIA ASTIVA 10Z ‘SdiTlHd INNVYSAS 6116
GE'ES1S
{rz'815°€1$) 0008 0GZ@ININID SSINIIA 25419-01-0L ¥E'8LE ve8Ls 8LIFLI60 IYINID SSINLIH - AL 1139 §LFL/E0  £90EZ0090025518
GO% TN ‘NO “MHOA HLIHON ‘STTHN NOd NOILYLS ‘052€ X083 'O'd ‘AL 1138 8516
S1'2EL'91%
{g6'09¥'28) 0003 ddo div 08Zee-01-0b 9g¥GL'eS 95 ¥SL'es 81/2LI60 QLOZ/B/6 O BLOZ/SZIS Woy johed 8L/ZL/60 £264d
{96°£82°18)  000% 13dv 0ZZee-01-04 81°259'1L% 81289'1% 81/21/60 8LOZ/BI6 01 BLOZ/GZ/S WOM ||0IARY SL/Z /B0 £26Md
{92Zge’Ls)  o00% lid dv OLZEE-01-04 ZglZv'es ZeLey'es gLzLBe - RLOZ/B/6 01 8L0E/ST/8 Woly JoiAed 8112160 £264d
{o6'v62'28)  00°0% 1id 4 00ZES-01-0L 65 26Z'LS 65°/62'L% 2LIZLI60 SLOZ/R/E O 8102/92/e Woy jleufed g1/ZL/60 £264d
€< SgNOLLINAST TICHAV - TVHIANID ¥IAIFOTY 0806
00¥2ES
(gz'509'Zl8) 000% WYHSOHAMHYTD 052 ¥5/19-01-01 111623 111628 8LiPLIB0 ISNIINZ WYHDOEA-MHYTD 052 8LV LIBD L00-81
021 HOd ‘NO ' NVSSYMOd ‘202 X0d "0'd "$5 HONVHE ‘NOIDIT NVIGYNYD TVAOY Li88
A 60°9c%
(eg'2128'v18) 0003 1dOOHIIHNOD/EADVISOd 00918-01-01 05ZeS 05258 8LIL/60 HIALOIRFHNODEFDVLSO 81160 0B6E906EY
Zac OSN ‘NO 'OLNONOL “3 1S 3av1Iav LE ‘9004 X0g "0'd ‘GaLINIM Y3(HN0I MO1V10¥Nd [
v'LZLS
(veBis'els)  000% 052@3HLNID SSINLIS 25418-01-01 £9°/53 £9288 8L/71I60 WHYID 0SZ@THINTD SS3INLID 8L/FL/60 OLYEE
(sz'oso'sls)  000% S3NddNS 301440 0PG1e-0L-0} £5°018 £9°01% BLIFLIE0 S3AMNLLNS 301440 8LFHE0 GBEET
(sz'020'8L$) 0003 S3ANL4NS IDN440 0PS19-0L-0L ez6s - £Z'6% 8LIFLIE0 S3AMddNS 301440 8LAFLED £6z82
0Z1 HOd ‘'NO ©°  NVSSYMOd ‘8L XO8 "0'd ‘SLHvd 01NV % FUYMTHEVH INOH NYSSYMOd 1268
62°126°0V% :
(B4 L46'0F¥8)  DO0% -S100H2S 0L 3Na 00Z2E-0L-01 6216078 82°1/6'0¥¢  SLFLIB0 JLYHVLIS HSIONI-SI00HOS OL 3NA 8LivLen TYNIL ZLOZ
980 HLd ‘NO ° AVE HLHON ‘LI3¥1S HOIH 0001 “Oxg "HOS "41Sd DFIOHLYD ONNOS ANV d-ONISSIdIN £888
S0'995°6SES
(50995'651%) DO'DS -5700MOS OL NG 000Ze-01-0) 50°995°651% 50°995°651%  8L/FL/E0 517and HSIMONI-SI00HOS OL 3nA 8L/FEB0 TYNIA 2102
SY1L Old 'NO ' AVE HLNON ‘avOY LHOdNIV £96 ‘0LLE XO8 Od ‘0M¥V0S8 TOOHIS "HiSC HLNON ¥V3N 6298
9700 VS
(o5'vi0'5618) 0O0% ONIGTNS- NSV IO 052 £5219-0}-04 rL'6LZES ¥16LTES 8LIVLI60 MHYID 052 © OHAAH 8L/VLIED 816 ¥LLFSD0LZ00Z
(eezres) 00°0% ALTID0S TYOIHOLSIH MY 000.2-01-01 15'89e% 25863 81171160 OHAAH ALIINOS TYOIHOLSIH MV 8L/7L/60 816 ¥6Z9E629000Z
£1€ MSIN “NO ° OLNOHOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LY XOE "0'd ‘SHYOMLEIN INO OHAAH 768
or'6$
(5118} 00°0% 0SZ@IYLNID SSINLIS 15219-03-01 L% (ARFL 2LIFLB0 MUYTD 052 I INID SSINLID 8L/FLIB0 LOERLOT
{06'720'56L%) 00°D$ SNITTING-YYD 052 £5219-03-01 0¥ LS oF1$ 2L/PL80 ISNHIXT ONIATNGEYD 062 8LFL/B0 00%P202
0Zi HOd ‘NO " NYSSVMOd ‘9 X08 ‘13341 HdISOr 8 "LUVIN ¥8-WiL TTONCD 8118
ST'EES'ZS
(1co05'28) 0008 -ST00HOS 01 3Nad 00LZE-0L-0L $Z'€eS'ES ST EES'TS gLIvL60 218N d HONIHSSTO0HOS 0L 3Nd 81/7L/60 TENIH Z102
SI16 Sid ‘NO * AvE HLYON ‘0095 X089 "0"d "ORIVLNO,T 30 LS3-0HON ‘Na SM18Nd JuIVIOIS TEHSNOD 2128
€6'181°6% :
(10718063}  00°0% -ST00HDS OL 3Na 00EZE-0L-0L G6'1L8L'6% 56'18.'6% 81/vLI60 J1vHYdIS HONTHS-STOOHDS 0L 3N 8Liri/60 2102 TYNId
299 SiLd 'NO * AVS HLHON ‘1S3N0 YMIdLIHD 2-189 ‘GHNON-OINV¥L "FNDITOHLYD U 100S NISNOD 912
ANFUNEHIAOD IVHIINTD
soueieg QLA ¢ pejebpng uondusssg junoady jacuInp Junosoy  JuRy paroiddy iy esjoAu] ajeq eng uonduassaq ajeq J2QUUNNSIIOALY
Jopuap

.. (Lioday [eaosddy jrounod)
uny anbayy Areunijeld d/y
uessemod Jo Ajijedioiunyy wdzz:z) QLOTMLG




ﬁmv.mB.wN@
{sg'Log119)
(99'L¥83)

(807145 0¥)
(80°15'978)

{sv'c/6Zes)
(5¥'516°223)

(92°600°Z%)

{(80°1L25'978)

(¥z'615°€1$)

{0g0z1'8%)
(€5 22ZE'FLS)

(g5 2ze'vL )

sauejeg dLA

o00%

0008

00o%

000%

00°0%

oo'og
00'0%

000%

0003

00'0%

ooo$

000%

bU0%
¢ pmjabpng

ININGINDI-" 1430 3HId

SMOMY1-" 1430 3l

NOILNIATHd Jdid

SNOILYHIdO0-"Ld30 THid

SNOILYHId0-"Ld3C 314

ININGINDI- 1430 JHid
ININLINDI~1d3A T4

ONIYIMSNY "Ld30 Teid

SNOILYHEIH0-" 1430 3did

0SZ@THLINTO SSINLIL

DNISILE3AaY

1O/ HIHN0I/3DVLSOd

IdOOAITINNOD/IDVLSOd

uoijduassq UnoIdY

66°98L°28 INIWLYVL3A Juid [B1o)
0L'elzs
0v0Ze-Si-0k 0L'€LT$ 0L7€1TE 8LI7L/60 ININGINDZ Ld3A IS 8L/vi/60 €LEF
£XZE1d ‘NO “AVE HLMON V¥ ‘M 13TuLS NIVIN 2671 ‘31T HVLS A9 ALSJVS VAVNYD SNvail - SE00)
£5'78ES
0£029-G1-01 £5'78ES £5¥8ES 817460 SHONML- 1430 T 8H/FLI6D L81%¥
8MZ Bld ‘NO ‘AVE HL¥ON ‘LSIM 13THLS NIV Glel ' ‘AN3LIVE A¥ILIVE £266
60°6V7$
090Z9-51-01 60°6¥FS 60°6¥¥S 8L/7LI60 NOLLNIAZxd Juld 8L/71/60 ygoracy
115 A9 ‘NO ‘TTHAMOCNE ‘96 X08 ‘0'd “"OATE ¥IDMOULS S0} “TIONNOD AL3IVS Jadld OITdNd S, TVHSUYIN JH1d 5026
LVsls
0Z0Za-G1-01 i1°6/% L18L8 8LIFLIE0 INOHd TTvH Jd1d Q1 8L/v1/60 816 EGTSECLS0L
IXZ OEIN "NO “HHOA HIMON ‘0006 XO8 Od ‘VaVNVD 1139 6506
ov' 18§
02oZISL-0L or'i8$ 0¥ L83 8171160 L13ANNILINI Q0L 817160 816 ¥¥r0LS
8rs 3ed ‘NO “AYNEANS "L1ITULS HOUV1 821 "SNOLLNTOS LINHILNI LINVIA 0£06
LEPLY'LS
0¥0Z9-51-01 80'LbS 90°Lt$ 8Livi/e0 ININAINO3- 1430 JH1d 8Lirii60 686170
0voze-g1-01 LT LS e ley'ls SLITLE0 ININAINDI- 1d3A THId 8L/FL6D 0680%0
SWY Vid ‘NO ‘ AVE HINON "avOd TVRIZJII ZE1 ‘011 dNOUD WODITTEL NNUIDIdS 868
y995%
00029610l - v99sE varast BL/7LI60 IOIAYIS ONMIMSNY Ld3d i 8LIYLIED 81021060
ZrY 284 ‘NO © AUNGANS ‘LITLES UFTTV 052 “ONI SIOIANIS SNOLEYIINANNOD NEIHINON €698
60°73$ :
0Z0Ze-G1-0l 6075$ 605§ 81/71/60 SNOLIVHIJO- 1d3a 3uId 8L/¥LIE0 1885
ov¥ 8ld 'NO * AVE HIMON ‘Zi LIND ‘SAING ST 191 ‘SNddns TYRIOLINVF 02 O 8T8
INSNI¥VdEA T
€1Z8L'6828 ININNYIAOD TVHINID B30l
oL'LoLs
L819-01-0L 85°L6% 816§ 8LiYLI6Q MV 0SZ@TUINTO SSINLIL 8LIVLIBO Lt
0ZIHOd "NO ‘NVSSVMOd ‘avOY TiH I1dVIN 08¢ "SSINLIY ANV HLTVIH TTIH I1dviN 80101
ze'8.8%
SOV ¥3ANIL
0S0Le-01-04 LEZ6LS 126 8L/7L/60 ANYS HILNIM ONV TEAVED ' ONIAVC 8L/71/60 SLFLLOT
£XVASN ‘NO ‘NOGNO1 ‘00%L XOE "0'd “ONI YHOMILAN VIQIWLSOd €900}
9e°0zY$
00919040l SS'BLES 59°8.E$ 8LV LIG0 3svI1 {3100 8L/FLE0 128€08
LLEMSIN 'NO ‘OLNONHOL ‘¥ NOLLV.LS ‘P60 XO8 '0'd ‘ONI 1387 65001
Avg:7A% 4
00919-04-0} LE'09LS Le'gols HIHOHIHNOIFDVLSOd BLYLIGD 1858.89
130 MSI “NO ‘OLNONOL v NLS £55% XO8 Od £56¥1 OO NIANV 30v1 30 8616
JAqUINN JUNo22Y  JuRy paaciddy  jury edjoAu]  ayeq eng uonduasag ajeq JaquInNa2joAU]

1opusp

(Lioday jeaoiddy jiounod)
uny enbays Areujuwiijaid d/y

uessemod Jo Ayjediojunyy

wdz2:2L 2LOZFLG




15275118 INJNNOUIANI [BI0L

S6'vris
{n1'gze'62s) 0008 WYHDONd ONITOADEN OvEr9-SZ-01 SEPrLS SEYPLS . 8LPLED WYHSOHd ONITOADTH 8LIFL/ED E¥5ET
021 HOd 'NO ¢ NVSSYMOd ‘gvl X08 "0'd ‘'S1MYd OLAV # INYMANVH SWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
VLoD’
(cegeg'1zs) 0008 -311S TTH4aNY1 OLBF9-52-01 ZH'200'18 Z¥200'1% g1/7LI60 _ S3IHdNSILYW-ILIS TNHANY 8L/ LIG0 LvE
0ZL HOd ‘NO ©° NYSSYMOd 'FES AVMHSIH 811 “ONLIVAYIXE STHONH NVAS 1528
INIINNOYIANS
vLv90'6s SMEOM DIT9nd 1ejol
50°10%
{ersyievd) 000% -SXHOM 2118Nd 090€9-02-01 50°19% 50198 8LIFLIB0 IDIAYES LINYILNI Md 8L/FLIE0 8LE ¥PFOLS
85 35 "NO "ANNGANS ‘LITLS HOMYT 821 “SNOILNTOS LINYTLINI 1ANVIA 0506
919588
{(ev'spl'ersl  00D$ -SMHEOM D178Nd 090£9-0Z-01 91-95€$ oL 96es 8LIPLIG0 AW L HIV Olave Md 8L LSO ¥P0L20L
‘ SINY Vid 'NO * AVE HLHON ‘avOod TVINIdNI ZEL ‘AL dNOYD WODT13E NNULIIAS z868
9L'v9Ts
(ge'ge0’c)  00°0% - NOL Z/! a¥O4d 6002 086£5-02-0L 6¥GLE 67 GLS 8LILIG0 SINHLNS/LYIN- NOL g/t 0504 6002 8LAFLIG0 09152
(60" L6E'6LS}  00'D% HIANITLHDITYS €102 095£9-0Z-01 gy op'¥Ps BLFLIG0  £3MNddNS/LYW-HMONNEE MINTIILHDITHA €102 8L/AFL/60 £9EEZ
{evsrirs)  000% -SMHOM 21189Nd 090£9-02-01 0LI% 0L L8 8L/TLIBO S3MddNs ® TVIE3LVW-SMEOM D1M8Nnd 81160 ZEPET
{ereylZrg) 0008 -SHMHOMOIIaNd - 080€9-0Z-0l 6F YIS 6Y¥LS BLIFLIGO S3NddNS ¥ WINILVW-SHHOM 2I8Nd 81/7L/60 DEPET
{ersyl'zr) 0003 -SMEOM 217and 090€8-02-0L S¥evis Sy Zvl$ 8LFLIB0 SAMdNS 2 TYIMILYW-SHHOM O11aNd 8LIFLE0 ZBEET
{svsyl'ers) 0003 -SMHOM DIENd 090€9-0Z-0L 069L$ 08'8L$ SLIFLIED S3MAANS 2 WINIALYW-SHHOM DI18Nd 8LiFLI60 - o¥EET
{ersyLZrs) 0003 -SMHOM DITENd 080£9-02-01 19ees 1922% 81/v1/60 S3MNdNS 2 IVINALYW-SHHOM DI78Nd 8LILI60 10£E2
0Z1 HOd ‘NO © NVSSYAMOd ‘8Pl XO8€ "0'd ‘S1ivd OLNY ® IHVMANYH FWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
$0°208°eS ‘
{8s'y29's1%)  00°0% dO1aHVH 0ZEES-0Z-0L +0°£0€°€% $0°208'€S gLPLED  SAddNS/LYWN-SINYNILINIYIN dOLAOYYH 8L/7L/60 G¥6.FOSM
280 Yid ‘NO ° AVE HINON ‘avoy SSITUD0 5§21 “ONI NOLLONYLSNOD ¥33NOId 1z68
£5°25%
(L5818} 0008 2 1¥IN SHHOM O1and S90£9-0Z-0L £525% £525% gLFLBR  T2i440 S3AdANS ® LVIN SYHOM 211and 8LirL/e0 . 68T
0ZL HOd ‘NO © NVSSYMOd ZZE XOE "0°d ‘LYVIN-NTVA S, TTIHSO AR
19°96€%
(9679¥E'es}  00°0% -INTFWJINDI NMVT OvZ£9-02-01 19'965% L996E% 8L/TLI60 SAMdSNSILYN-LNINDINDT NMYT 8HP1L/G0 8Z¥OL
0Z1 HOd 'NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘L # ¥¥ "IN MIIMSIHD ¥8 MIvdaY INIRdINDAr 2B r 6618
6L'9LL 18
(ovo0e'B$)  00OS $907d SHHOM D119nd Z90€9-02-01 56'6Z% 56628 BLPLIBD  OMOAH SILLN SDQ1E SHHOM DIaNd 8L/FLI60 816 LZEZ22SZL00E
(zooos'es)  000% OMOAH-ONILHOIT 19341 S 020Eg-0Z-01 ¥ZarL 1S YZorlL 1S 8LIVLBD OHOAH-ONILLHOIT J3341S 8L/vL/60 816 1S8T8L990002
£75 MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ¥ N1S ‘20l XO8 '0'd "'SMHOMIAN INO OYAAH z6i8
00°LEL LS
{se'1ec'co8) 0003 40138001 0/€£9-0Z-01 00'LBL' LS 00°16L1E gLFLIB0 STMNddNS/LYIN-SONYNILNIVIN dO13S00T 8L/YL/E0 £E606Z
0ZL HOd ‘NO * NYSSYMOd ‘LY ‘NMOIN ANUYD 698
0009223 ,
(gvoor'es)  000% -NO/S3DIAIA AL3AVS 0.7£9-02-01 00'08Z'ZS 00°092'2% 8L/FLIB0 ONYNILNIVI TYNDSIS ATHINOW 83/%71L/60 1056810086
LHE J2H ‘Od "TYIRLINONW ‘TTUA THINID "22NS *6209 "0'd ‘LHOII™A NON “TYNOILYN NVIOVNYD 6893
SMHUOM D1Ngnd
souejeg gLA § payebpng uondiiossq RIN0JoY JetUInp jUnosoy  Juiy paaodddy  juny soloau| ejeq ahQ uopiduosag ajeqd 13qUINNadIoAU]

(Lioday jeaouddy j1ounos)
uny anbayg Areunwiijald d/y
uessemod jo Ayjediajunyy wdz:zL 8L0Z/wI/G

.-




(/8'805'58€%)

B IWHIIVH-T00d
B IVRHI1YW-100d
B IVIHILYIN-1004
2 IVRIE1IVIN-TOCH

2 VRS LVYIN-TOOd
SIMNLdNS/LYIN-SHMvd

INIFWNIDHOSANT MY TAS

ddO-ONIDITOd

YMOO-SH43M3S

-ISNOHdNNG M3 LYM

YAMOO-HILVM

-3SNOH4WNd Y3 LVM

uondussaq JUnoaIsy

157199% - NOILVYIHO3Y [Bjot

60°09%
0L129-G5-01 oL°i% < TAL aLivLie0 S31MddnS 2 WVINTIVAN-100d 817160 6GZEE
0LLZ955-0L £E°618 £EBLS 81/v1i60 S§31ddNS 2 TVINTLYN-100d 81/7LI60 ¥i2zee
OLLZ9SS-0L ] v2'9% 8LivLIBO S31ddNS 2 VIHILVYN-100d 817160 GZZEE
0L1£9-55-01 92'9Z% 58'92% 8LivLIBO S311ddnS B VINILVYN-100d 8177160 vLLEE
0Z1 HOd 'NO°  NVSSVYMOd ‘g8bl XO8 "0'd ‘SLivd OLNY ? SHVMOENVH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1258
Zr'L09%
Ob1L9-65-0L OL8LES 0L'8.8% gLIpLI60 OHOAH $311ddNS B WYRHILYW-TOO0d 8L/FLI6G 816 Y881 6280002
0L0Z9-6G-0L Ze'€Tee ze'eeTs 8Lir1I60 OHOAH S3ddASLYW-SYHY 8HPLED 816 €E280.7LE0002
£71€ MSIN 'NO * OLNONOL 'V NLS ‘Z0iy X048 '0'd ‘'SHYOMLIN ANO ONJAH z6.8
NOILYINOdH
92°'896°Z1$ ALMIdOHd ® SNOSH3d OL NOILD310¥d [ejolL
92°692%
086Z5-05-0L 9Z'692% 9z 69Z$ 8L7LIG0 DOZSWI IDVI TN ANV STVIN 2L/PLB0 . 8LIOLIG
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘299 X0d 0°d ‘NYISSNON NINVrNIg 7966
00'669°ZV%
00%28-05-0L 00°669°'Z73 00'669'ZFS  SLIPLIED ONIDMOd ATHINOW 8L/7L/60  L600LLLBLEO0IEL
- £X2 HIT ‘NO “YMYHSO ‘219 XOS Od ‘M LS DNIM £€ ‘ddO - JONVNIH 40 HIALSININ 5598
ALHIdOMd ® SNOS¥H3Id OL NOILD3LOMd
§L02T'c% ) HIMIS [eloL
SL02TEs
0ZL¥9-0v-0L §/'022'88 520225 8LiFLIBO NOODY 1 LMM 8L/PLIB0D 196501
£31 35 'NO * OLNONOL 002} LINS ‘L3TU1S JONOA | ‘FOV1d Mivd ¥ILVM ‘AONIOV ¥3LVYM NVITO ORIVINO 2068
HIM3S
$6°L1Z'6$ HILVA [B10L
0c'9L$
pLSPe-0E-01 0e'92$ 0£9.% BLIVLIB0 ISA-ISNOHANNG HILYAA 8L/FLIE0 816 F¥V01S
8rg J5d ‘NO “ANNSANS "133MLS HOHY1 921 'SNOILNTOS 1INYILNI LINVIA 0506
Z6'660°8%
0Z.¥9-08-0} Z6'660'8% 26°'660'98 2Lir1i60 IDIANIS MIIYM BHPL/ED 19650t
&31 IS0 NO * OLNOHOL ‘0021 LINS ‘LIINLS TONOA | ‘TOVTd MAVd HILVM ‘ADNIOV HILVYM NVI1D ORVLINO 2068
ZLGE0'LS
0LSPO-0€-01 ZLGED'LS ZLGE0'LS gLTLI60 OMOAH SIMdANSLYW-ISNOHINNG H31VAM 8L/FLI60 816 605200002
£78 MSW ‘NO  OLNOMOL v NIS ‘Z0LY X08 "0'd ‘SHHOMLIN HNO O¥AAH 2618
dI1VM
JSqINN JUnosay  Juiy pasosddy iy 8dl0AU}  3jeq @ng uondluossq areq Jaquinpasloau|

(Lioday feaouddy j1ounog)
uny enbays Aieunuijaid d/y
uessemogd jo Ayedoiunpy wd/Z:ZL 8LOZ/HLI6




{05'764'8E8).

(Zezoe'es)

(15°66L'94)

(o 057'P$)
(05 ¥64°8€%)

(e6°266'95%)

(5¥"560°L3)

(5v's60°1$)

(1208218

{cr2vs9)

(z9586'51%)

aosue|eg aiA

000%

00'0%

00’0

0o'0%
ooos

0o0$

00'0%

00°0%

00°0%

00 0%

00°0%

$ pajebpng

? SHIVd3d ONITNNG

S3SNIJX3 301440

Ve XT1dS160dS

S3d4ns ONIaHng
¥ SYIVd3Y ONIQINd

QUaAH

X¥d % INOHJITT3L

Xvd 2 SNOHJ43I3L

8311ddNs

HOINAS XI3™0 LNOXL

NOIDTT NYSSYMOd

uopdiioseq Junoaasy

0S61.9-08-01

§5519-08-01

€8619-08-01

09619-08-01
05619-08-01

01919-08-01

08519-2.-01

05519-5.-01

00819-54-01

OE093-S9-0L

089£9-59-01

JAqUINN JUNeaaYy

ZTYSEB0ES :Red o] sjjig [el1ol

8y 29418 XF1dSLH0dS B0l
0L8IZLS
0L812't$ 0281213 8LpLIBD IONVYNILNIVN 2 SHIYdIN OSNITING 8L/rL/60 £Z¥
0Z1 HOd *NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘PES AMH &6 "TVIJWIITHS 1HVAMILS SZL0L
60°€c$
60'€5% 60°ES$ gLivLIen AL FLTI31VS SASNIX3 301240 8L/PLE0  61/FL00900CSSHE
89F DS ‘NO MMOA HLINON ‘€17 NOA NOILYLS 052 X08 '0°'d ‘AL 11349 8616
09°9Z5%
09983 098/c% 81irL/60 SASNIJXT ¥va XI1dSLHOdS 8H/PL/B0 8102 61 11438
fOfgYOLS Y339 3HE 2016
65°07%
g5 7is 85 vL% 8Li7LI60 : $3MddNS SNIATING 8L/FLE0 LEEET
10928 10'9Z$ gLFLER FONVYNILNIVA 2 SHIVdIH ONITTING 8L/7L/60 AN
0ZE HOd “NO ° NYSSYMOd ‘8Fl X08 "0°d ‘SLuVd OLNY B IHVYMAHYH INOH NYSSYMOd 1268
05'8.%
058.% 058.% 8LIFLI60 OYOAH 8L/FL60 816 SYEEFFIB000T
€€ MSW ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL ¥ N1S ‘20i¥ XOd "0O'd ‘SHUOMIIN INO OUAAH 2648
XIF1dS1H40dS
TeLLLS - SHLINID ALINNANOD M33dD LNOL 1BjoL
86°09%
86°09% 86°00% 817 LI60 ¥vd ® ANOHJI 3L 8L/PL/B0  8L6 Z/EGEZIG0L
2XT DLW ‘NO MHOA HLHON 0006 X08 Od VAVNYD 1139 6506
50°19%
S0°L98 S0°L9s gLiPLI60 1INYIINI D201 8LirLi60 816 ¥#F0LS
8rs 3od ‘NO “AMNEANS ‘LITH1S HOMYT 821 'SNOLLNTOS IINMIINIIINVIA - 0206
BL'S% :
6.°G% 61°6% gLivLIGD S3rddns 8LFLE0 P TANA
DZL HOd "NO ° NVSSYMOd ‘8Pl XOH 0O'd ‘S1uvd 01NV 2 IUVMAaYYH INOH NVSSYMOd 1268
SHINID ALINNININOD M33HD 1NOYL
1Z°809% FEALTIND ? TYIIHOLSIH 1810l
20'79%
TIvH JdIHSONI ML
20 P9S Z0¥9% gLIFLIG0 HOINAS X3390 LNOYL THE INOHJ 8L/FL/B0  8L6 S09GEZ.S50L
I¥T Qe “NO ‘MHOA HLEON 0006 X08 Od ‘VAYNVYD 11389 6506
sLFPSS
61 ¥PSS 61 '¥75% 817160 IFSNIIXI NOIDTTNYSSVMOd BL/FL/G0 816 FFSLFEPOZONE
£7€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOYOL ¥ N1S ‘Z201¥ XOg "0'd ‘SHEOMLIN INO O¥QAH Z6.8
FANLTIND ® TYIRIOLSIH
juRy paaorddy  Jung aafoAu]  ajeq sng uecnduasag aeq JaqUINNasloALy)

{Lioday reaouddy j1aunos)
uny anbayy Areujwiioid d/y
uessemod jo Ajediounpy wdsz:ZL BLOZ/FLIE




paouEApY - WEQL

[ wopuney wWioysiyo ]

NOILYIW23Y - wdy

louneg - wdy

ali8nd - wdg

ARSI S T ﬂﬂmn.d.ﬂdp? T

&%

m Bujuiestp :oﬁum_mw

)

LAY G WRARYY
mvi P;ﬁ@

3 2~ W)

3YBIN BIAL]]

Bulnueid - wdg

1sag 199g - wdgi:s
dniAg s|depw -~ wdy
Bujuoz -wdg

96% ® Hounon - wdy

291|104 - Wdg

[ puelp |IBH aiid ]

A

SIUSAT UBSSBMO4 'S1UsATd ALIUnwiuio] UBESSEMO 4 ‘BpeUe) Ul sAeptjoy




USIMCIIEH |

Ae(] Uonoa|g - Wepl

[ Xeq epiv =1e3uijean ] 99y @ jaunon - wdy

1gBin eiats] - wd g [ WnIsSeUiuAs @ UCIIDAPO.d [IB2 WIB|D p57 B SISAR|d USSSEMCG
4 FARI i

N}

@ gyssa-wdy
lesd Ajjwied - wdg

AiSsUWY [1Bd4 - WER llod peaueapy - wdp @ g9200L - wd ] m Aeq m:t;mmv_:mf.m

flounoy - wid

NOILYIYDIY - wd s oItand - wdg

i s

T (oA iuz = 2wl uisysey) mwaw uum _ .‘ S}uaAg ,:mmmmimn_ mwmm.?@& .wu‘mcmo ul w>mn_.__.o_...*




